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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

 
 
 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Gypsy Achong, Building 
Standards Branch 

 
 
 
Date: June 6, 2025 

Subject: Request to Re-open Docket 24-BSTD-01 for 2025 Energy Code Rulemaking 

This memo is requesting for docket log no.24-BSTD-01 to be re-opened for the California Energy 
Commission (CEC) in order to post a notice advising the regulated community and interested 
members of the public of changes that will be made to the 2025 Energy Code battery energy 
storage system (BESS) capacity factors in Tables 140.10-B and 170.2-V.  

Please use the following internal distribution list: 
 
Commissioner McAllister  
Bryan Early  
Maggie Deng  
Hughson Garnier  
Commissioner Skinner 
Sarah Lim  
Ken Rider 
Ross Daley 
Michael Sokol 
Will Vicent 
Bill Pennington 
Gypsy Achong 
Payam Bozorgchami 
Javier Perez 
Sara Sultan 
Haile Bucaneg 
Muhammad Saeed 
Michael Shewmaker 
Simon Lee 
Danny Tam 
Ronald Balneg 

Stephen Becker 
Anushka Raut 
Sahar Daemi 
Nikhil Kapur 
RJ Wichert 
Thao Chau 
Amie Brousseau 
Che Geiser 
Chris Olvera 
Charles Opferman 
Joe Loyer 
Daniel Wong 
Cheng Moua 
Sanjay Ranchod 
Allan Ward 
Devin Black 
Michael Murza 
Albert Kim 
Josephine Crosby 
Ana Gonzales 
Isaac Serratos

 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been re-opened. 

Thank you, 
 
/s/ Gypsy Achong 
Program Manager 
Building Standards Branch 
Efficiency Division 
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